

**Meeting of Aldingham Parish Council at 7.00pm, Thursday 8<sup>th</sup> September, 2022 @ Aldingham Parish Rooms, Scales**

**AGENDA**

- 1. To receive apologies for absence**
- 2. To sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting 7<sup>th</sup> July, 2022**
- 3. To receive declarations of interest and requests for dispensations.**
- 4. To note updates on matters from previous meeting.**
- 5. To receive reports from the District and County Councillors**
- 6. To raise any matters to pass on to PCSO Madden.**
- 7. To receive comments from the public**
- 8. To comment on/ratify/note current planning applications and planning issues**
  - SL/2022/0641 - Land to the east of Ulverston Road, Gleaston - Erection of a stable block and ancillary hard standing for private use. To ratify response of no objections.
  - SL/2022/0627 – The Lodge, Goadsbarrow - Alterations to roof to provide 1st floor living accommodation, 2 storey side & rear extension. To ratify response of no objections.
  - SL/2022/0809 – Driftwood Cottage & Rabbite Run, Leythey Lane, Baycliff – amended plans.
  - No further response made to amended plans
  - SL/2022/0747 – Moss House, Leece - Lean to extension off agricultural livestock building to cover open sheep handling pens
- 9. To consider request from BCA to put kerb stones along Baycliff Village Green to prevent further erosion.**
- 10. To discuss application for registering Baycliff Village Green (south).**
- 11. To receive updates on Playgrounds, discuss signage & works needed.**
- 12. To consider quote and approve purchase for replacement glass for Newbiggin bus shelter**
- 13. To receive updates on Coast Road/Highways issues & agree any actions**
- 14. To receive updates on kiteflying and consider any actions.**
- 15. To note Tree survey completed and approve any required actions.**
- 16. To identify any Parish Steward jobs and consider renewal of contract for 2022/2023.**
- 17. To receive Correspondence and agree any actions**
- 18. To authorise/ratify payment of accounts/note receipts**
- 19. To note completion of bank reconciliation for quarter 1 & budget review (circulated)**
- 20. To receive items for the next agenda**
- 21. To confirm the date of the next meeting as Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> October @ Gleaston Village Hall and agree ride around date.**